
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

BASE OPERATIONS SUPPORT (BOS) SERVICES LOCATED AT THE NAVAL RESEARCH LABORATORY (NRL); CHESAPEAKE BAY
 DETACHMENT (CBD), CHESAPEAKE BEACH, MARYLAND; THE NAVY DOCK FISHING CREEK, CHESAPEAKE BEACH, MARYLAND; AND A
 REMOTE FACILITY IN TILGHMAN ISLAND, MARYLAND

This amendment is issued to disseminate request for information questions received.

No further questions are being accepted. 

All questions received w ere answ ered in amendments 001 thru 007 and the release of amendment 008.

(SEE CONTINUATION PAGE)

CS: Jennifer S. Jordan, jennifer.s.jordan@navy.mil  757-322-4649
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J 1 6

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 21-Apr-2015

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X N62470-14-R-6021

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
13-Mar-2015

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMENDMENT 08 
 
The purpose of this amendment is provide clarification and disseminate request for information questions received  
 
ADDED ATTACHMENTS: The below listed Section files are added and incorporated in this Amendment. 
 
The Attachments are posted on NECO. 
a. 1002000 C Supply Services NRL 27MAR15  
b. 1503050 C Grounds Maint Landscaping NRL 3APR15  
c J-0200000-09 ELINS NRL 15APR15  
d. J-1002000 Supply Services 15APR15  
 
  
 
 
SECTION J - LIST OF DOCUMENTS, EXHIBITS AND OTHER ATTACHMENTS  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMEND 08 PRE-AWARD INQUIRY 
 

Amendment 0008 - Pre-Award Inquiries 
 

N62470-14-R-6021 BASE OPERATIONS SUPPORT (BOS) SERVICES LOCATED AT THE 
NAVAL RESEARCH LABORATORY (NRL); CHESAPEAKE BAY DETACHMENT (CBD), 

CHESAPEAKE BEACH, MARYLAND; THE NAVY DOCK FISHING CREEK, CHESAPEAKE 
BEACH, MARYLAND; AND A REMOTE FACILITY IN TILGHMAN ISLAND, MARYLAND 

1. Reference: Page 195, Section L, 2b and.4 – Do table of Contents, List of Figures and Cover Letter 
count towards the NTE 60 page limit? Answer: Blank tab dividers and cover pages are excluded from 
the page limitation. 
 
2. Reference: Page 208, 5252.215-9300 - Content of Proposals do not match requirements in Section 
L & M.  Can you please clarify the correct volume and copies required?  
Answer: The correct volume and copies is in Section L.2a VOLUME 1: PRICE PROPOSAL page 195. 
L.2b VOLUME 2: NON-PRICE PROPOSAL page 197.” 5252.215-9300 (1) One completed signed 
solicitation packages, including executed representations and certifications, and cost/prices in 
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Section B and any accompanying exhibits.” The solicitation package on page 208 5252.215-9300 (1) 
is separate from the copies of Volume 1 Price Proposal and Volume 2 Non Price Proposal. 
 
3. Reference: Page 199 Section L (2)a The format for Attachment J.B-1 FTE requires entries for the 
Base Year and 4 Option Year Periods. The Section L instructions require completion for F.B-1 for 
the Base Period only. Please confirm that FTEs for the Base Period only are required.   
Answer: The Section L instructions require completion for J.B-1 FTE for the Base Period only page 199. 
 
4. Reference: Page 11 Response to Question 3 Pre-Award Inquiries The proposal instructions state 
that the proposal must be in 12 point font. However, Attachments J-1 and J-2, as well as J-B.1, as 
provided by the Government, are in less than 12 point font. Are these forms excluded from the 12 
point font requirement? Please advise. 
Answer: No.  The government forms and reports can be submitted by Adobe Acrobat PDF and are 
excluded from the 12 point font requirement. 
 
5. Reference: Page 11 Response to Question 3 Pre-Award Inquiries Although CPARS are preferred 
for response to Factor 4, CPARS may be in less than 12 point font. Are they excluded from the 12 
point font requirement? 
Answer: The government forms and reports can be submitted by Adobe Acrobat PDF and are excluded 
from the 12 point font requirement. 
 
6. Reference: Page 11 Response to Question 3 Pre-Award Inquiries Are informational details (e.g. 
page number, volume, solicitation number, offeror name, etc.) provided in the headers and footers 
excluded from the 12 point font requirement?  
Answer: Headers and Footers and are excluded from the 12 point font requirement. 
 
7. Reference: J1502000 Section 3.2.8.  In J1502000 section 3.2.8 can you please explain further who 
is responsible for fuel consumption for the generator, both for emergency use and for use during 
maintenance operations? If the contractor is responsible can you please historical fuel consumption 
information?  
Answer: The Government will provide the fuel; the contractor is responsible for checking the tanks per 
Annex 1002000, Section C, Spec. Item 3.1.1 attached in amendment 7 
 
8. Reference: J1502000 Section 3.4.4   In J1502000 section 3.4.4 can you please explain further what 
types of systems are currently being used for water treatment? Do you have historical data of 
chemical consumption? Answer: Not available. Contractor needs to use their experience and best 
judgment on equipment of this size and type. 
 
9. Reference: Section J1606000-03 In attachment J1606000-03 you mentioned the use of chlorine 
gas for water treatment for Building 81 and 82, can you please provide historical usage of chlorine 
gas used for water treatment? 
Answer: The Government provides the chemicals for water treatment.  The Contractor is responsible for 
the swapping out of Government provided chlorine gas tanks as required. 
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10. Reference: Section j-2000000-02: Is there a CBA for this site? None was attached. 
Answer: Please refer to Amendment 5.  Attachment  N6247014R60210005 CBA Engineers Local 37.pdf. 
For employees on Naval Facilities Engineering Command Atlantic contract for Base Operating and 
Support Services, covered employees include general maintenance worker, labor and truck driver for 
maintenance and repair of various equipment, floor repairs and grounds and road maintenance. The CBA 
covers more than ground maintenance as stated in Amendment 0005 
 
11. Reference: Section B.3 page 4  *As a result of recent policy changes Naval Facilities Engineering 
Command (NAVFAC) no longer recognizes Combination Firm Fixed Price/Indefinite Delivery 
Indefinite Quantity (FFP/IDIQ) type contracts. This solicitation will result in award of an Indefinite 
Delivery Indefinite Quantity type contract that is comprised of both Recurring Work (formerly 
referred to as Firm Fixed Price) and Non-Recurring Work (formerly referred to as Indefinite 
Delivery Indefinite Quantity) Items Can the Government please clarify the intent behind this clause 
and the specific policy changes that we may review to ensure full compliance with NAVFAC bids? 
Answer: Please refer to the solicitation Section B.3 ,B.4 and B.25 
 
12. Reference: The JB-1 document only lists up to Option Year 4.  However, other pricing 
documents have 7 options years.  Are we to add columns for option years 5-7 or just fill out the 
form as is?  Please confirm. 
Answer: See Amendment 0006 contains revised Attachment J.B-1 FTE.XLS 81/2 page layout 
 
13. Reference: CBA Exhibit A The CBA provided in Amendment 5 lists only General Maintenance 
Workers, Laborers, and Medium Truck Drivers as covered under the agreement.  Is there another 
agreement that covers the Skilled laborers required (HVAC, Electricians, Plumbers, etc) or are 
these labor categories consider non-union and are to be bid in accordance with the SCA DOL AWD 
provided in the solicitation? 
Answer: Correct the CBA only covers the laborers listed in the CBA others labor categories are covered 
in SCA DOL provided. 
 
14. Reference: Page 203 Section L 5.a.i For offerors proposing as a joint venture, will the 
demonstration of adequate financial resources from at least one member of the joint venture satisfy 
this requirement? 
Answer: No Refer to page 202 and 203 “fiscal year financial statements for each Joint Venture 
companies” 
 
15. Line 7 of the Recurring ELINS for the Option Periods all reflect recurring 1st Option Year. 
Line 6 of the Non-recurring ELINS for the Option Periods all reflect Non-recurring Base Period. 
Answer: see attached revised ELINS provided in Amendment 7 
 
16. ELIN A725 shows a estimated quantity of 200,000.  What does this number represent?  What 
does the unit price represent or how should it be expressed?  How is the extended price calculated? 
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Answer: This number represents the maximum dollar amount for materials and equipment for the contract 
period. 
 
17. ELIN Schedule, Base Period ELIN A003AF   (Added).  Reference: Amend 0005 ELIN A003AF - 
"Services for Sediment Pond Maintenance areas performed as specified in Spec. Item 3.6"  
Comment: We are unable to locate Spec. Item 3.6 anywhere in the solicitation. 
Question:  Would the Government please provide the specifications for Sediment Pond 
Maintenance for the 3 ponds located at CBD? 
Answer: See attached Annex 1503050, Section C, Grounds Maintenance and Landscaping 
 
18. Amendment 5 The para 11 states that the additional chiller is identified in Attachment 
J1502000, Tab  J-5002000-7; however Tab 7 does not provide the identification. Please identify the 
additional chiller. 
Answer: Unknown 
 
19. Amendment 5 para 23 states that the service station equipment inventory is in revised updated 
Attachment J-1002000 attached; however this attachment does not appear to have been attached. 
Please provide.  
Answer: Inventory provided in updated Attachment J-1002000 in Amendment 7. 
 
20. Amendment 5 This para states that Annex 1002000 with Spec Item 3.3.1.1 is attached, but we 
could not find the revised 1002000. 
Answer: Updated Annex 1002000 Section C provided in Amendment 7 
 
21. J1002000 Section 4.0  In J1002000 section 4.0 is the contractor expected to be a part of DOD 
eMall or is there a timeframe in which we may have to establish an account? 
Answer: Section H  page 156 provides in H.2 Contractor support of electronic contracting (DOD 
eMALL). 
 
22. Amendment 5 The health insurance rates have been provided for 2013, what is the 2015 rate. 
Will the contact be increased as it will as when the rate of pay is increased? Same questions 
annuities. 
Answer: See Amendment 006 with current DOL available. Refer to Section B.9 page 12 CONTRACT 
TERM refer to NFAS Clause 5242.217-9301. 
 
23. Amendment 5 Page 20 list the pay rate for 2013, what is 2015 rate?  
Answer: See Amendment 006 with current DOL available rate.  
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(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


